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From: david.distel@exeloncorp.com
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 10:43 AM
To: Jessie, Janelle
Subject: FW: Exelon Document Library

Janelle – This item posted in the reading room is related to hydrology info needs item # 65.  Please let the appropriate 
staff reviewers know that this information has been posted. 
 
Thanks. 
Dave Distel  
 

From: Exelon EDocs Library [mailto:regservices@curtisswright.com]  
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 4:01 PM 
To: Distel, David J:(GenCo) 
Subject: Exelon Document Library 
 
Exelon EDocs Library 

 

Exelon Document Library - Daily Summary  
 
Modify my alert settings | View Exelon Document Library | Mobile View
 

 

Title Modified Modified by   
  

Kd_analysis_with_soil_and_water_... 12/13/2010 1:02 AM Alice Carson  New! 

 

************************************************** This e-mail and any of its attachments may 
contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright 
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and 
attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any 
printout. Thank You. ************************************************** 
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